
A Meeting of the LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS 
SUB COMMITTEE will be held in David Hicks 1 at the Civic 
Offices, Shute End, Wokingham RG40 1BN on
WEDNESDAY 9 MAY 2018 AT 13.00 

Manjeet Gill
Chief Executive
Published on 30 April 2018

Public Document Pack



Our Vision
A great place to live, an even better place to do business

Our Priorities

Improve educational attainment and focus on every child 
achieving their potential

Invest in regenerating towns and villages, support social 
and economic prosperity, whilst encouraging business 

growth

Ensure strong sustainable communities that are vibrant and 
supported by well designed development

Tackle traffic congestion in specific areas of the Borough

Improve the customer experience when accessing Council 
services

The Underpinning Principles

Offer excellent value for your Council Tax

Provide affordable homes

Look after the vulnerable

Improve health, wellbeing and quality of life

Maintain and improve the waste collection, recycling and 
fuel efficiency

Deliver quality in all that we do



MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS SUB COMMITTEE

Councillors 
Emma Hobbs Abdul Loyes Beth Rowland

ITEM 
NO. WARD SUBJECT PAGE

NO.

Order of Procedure 5 - 6

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

2.  DECLARATION OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest.

3.  APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF THE PREMISES 
LICENCE PR0103 - HAWELI TWYFORD, 15 CHURCH 
STREET, TWYFORD RG10 9DN
To consider the report and attachments in relation to the 
application for review.

7 - 10

Email setting out the review 11 - 12

Application for review 13 - 20

Summary of Licence 21 - 24

CONTACT OFFICER
Luciane Bowker Democratic and Electoral Services Specialist
Tel 0118 974 6091
Email luciane.bowker@wokingham.gov.uk
Postal Address Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN



This page is intentionally left blank



HEARING PROCEDURE – APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
1. Sub-Committee to elect a Chairman for this Hearing only.
2. Chairman to welcome all Parties and introduce the Members of the Sub-

Committee.
3. Chairman to ask Sub-Committee if they have any interests to declare.
4. Chairman of Sub-Committee to outline procedure and reaffirm that only 

information relevant to representations can be considered and that such 
information must be relevant to the Licensing Objectives.  Chairman to confirm 
that all parties understand this.  The four Licensing Objectives are: -

- The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
- Public Safety;
- The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
- The Protection of Children from Harm.

5. The Licensing Officer will introduce the Hearing report and update the Sub-
Committee on any developments following publication of the report whenever 
required.

6. Applicant to present application, including any witnesses.  This can last no 
longer than 7 minutes. Whilst this is the standard time limit given to each party 
to make their representation the Applicant may wish to request an extension. It 
will be the decision of the Sub-Committee, at the hearing, whether an 
extension to the time limit for making representations is given. All parties will 
be given equal time to put their case.

7. Responsible Authorities that have made representations and any Interested 
Parties that have made representations may, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, question the Applicant and witnesses.

8. Each Responsible Authority that has made representations to present their 
representations including any witnesses.  Each Responsible Authority has 7 
minutes to present their representation.  Whilst this is the standard time limit 
given to each party to make their representation the Responsible Authority 
may wish to request an extension. It will be the decision of the Sub-
Committee, at the hearing, whether an extension to the time limit for making 
representations is given. All parties will be given equal time to put their case.

9. The Applicant may ask questions of each Responsible Authority if permitted to 
do so by the Sub-Committee, but will, in any event, be given the opportunity to 
respond to comments made by other parties at the end of the Hearing.

10. Any Interested Parties that have made representations to present their 
representations including any witnesses. Each Interested Party has 7 minutes 
to present their representation. Whilst this is the standard time limit given to 
each party to make their representation the Interested Party may wish to 
request an extension. It will be the decision of the Sub-Committee, at the 
hearing, whether an extension to the time limit for making representations is 
given. All parties will be given equal time to put their case.

11. The Applicant may ask questions of each Interested Party if permitted to do so 
by the Sub-Committee.

12. The Sub-Committee can question any Party at any stage.
13. In order to facilitate effective Hearings, Interested Parties making similar 

representations will be asked to nominate a spokesman to present their 
representations.  At the conclusion of a spokesman’s representation, the 
Chairman will ask the other Interested Parties if they have any other points to 
raise. 

14. Questions by the Sub-Committee and, when permitted, by the Applicant, will 
be directed to the nominated spokesman in the first instance.

5

Agenda Annex



15. The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to comments made.
16. After hearing the application and all representations, the Sub-Committee will 

ask any further questions of any party that it may have.
17. The Chairman will ask all parties if they have any further relevant points that 

have not been covered in the Hearing and to give a brief summary of their 
evidence and information with the Applicant going last in order.

18. All parties other than the Sub-Committee and support staff from Wokingham 
Borough Council’s Legal and Democratic Services team to leave the Hearing.

19. The Sub-Committee shall determine the application.  The decision will be 
notified in writing to all parties after the Sub-Committee has reached its 
decision.

6



TITLE Haweli Twyford
15 Church Street, Twyford RG10 9DN
Application For Review Of The Premises Licence 
PR0103

FOR CONSIDERATION BY Sub Committee of the Licensing and Appeals 
Committee on 9 May 2018 

WARD Twyford

LEAD OFFICER Karen Court - Licensing Officer
Julia O’Brien – Team Manager
Sean Murphy – Public Protection Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide relevant information for the Sub Committee to consider and determine the 
application from Home Office Immigration Enforcement to review the premises licence 
PR0194 for Haweli Twyford.

OUTCOMES

In accordance with S51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Wokingham Borough Council 
Licensing Policy, the application is referred to the Licensing and Appeals Sub 
Committee for determination as an application for a review has been received.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub Committee to determine the application.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

Background

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides for a responsible authority to apply to the 
licensing authority for a review of a premises licence.

The representation must relate to particular premises for which a premises licence is in 
existence and must be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

Before determining the application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider it and 
any relevant representations, and take steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  The options open to the Sub Committee are:

 Modify the conditions of the licence (The conditions of the licence are modified if 
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added) (for a period not 
exceeding three months or permanently)

7

Agenda Item 3.



 Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence (for a period not 
exceeding three months or permanently)

 Remove the designated premises supervisor
 Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
 Revoke the licence
 Issue formal warnings to the designated premises supervisor and/or premises 

licence holder
 Take no action 

In determining the application, the Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out its 
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, which are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of public nuisance
 The protection of children from harm

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, a child is an individual aged under 18.

The Licensing Authority must also have regard to the representations received, the 
Licensing Authority’s statement of licensing policy and the statutory guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The application for review of the premises licence PR0194 was received from Home 
Office Immigration Enforcement on 15 February 2018.  They sent a copy to the licence 
holder and to the responsible authorities.

The grounds given for review are:
 We have grounds to believe the licence holder will fail to meet the licensing 

objective of prevention of crime and disorder as illegal working has been 
identified at this premises

The 28 day consultation period ran from 16 February to 15 March 2018.   

The responsible authorities, ward members, parish council and licensing authority were 
advised of the application by email on 16 February 2018.

Site notices advertising the review application were posted at Wokingham Borough 
Council offices and at the premises. 

Due to issues of non-display, with the site notices being removed at the premises, the 
consultation was restarted on 16 March 2018.  The responsible authorities, ward 
members, parish council and licensing authority were advised of this by email.  

The new consultation period ran from 16 March to 13 April 2018.

New site notices were posted at the premises and also at three locations in the vicinity 
of the premises.  One was posted on the Twyford village sign at the junction, another on 
a lamp post opposite the restaurant and the third on the Twyford United Reformed 
Church noticeboard, with their kind permission.  These were checked during the 
consultation period.

8



During the statutory consultation period, the following responses were received:
 Thames Valley Police response – “no representation, no recorded incidents 

against these premises”
 Trading Standards response – “no comments” 
 Environmental Health response – “no comments”
 Health & Safety – “This premise received a full hygiene inspection on 06/02/2018 

in the presence of the Food Business Operator, Mr. Raj. Sattar.  Hygiene 
standards were found to be generally satisfactory and the business received a 
national food hygiene rating of 4. Mr. Sattar was asked to forward evidence of 
gas equipment safety inspections (not yet received) 

 Children and Young People’s Services – no response received
 Planning - no response received
 Fire authority – no response received
 Public Health – no response received

Following the application for review, on 20 February 2018 the licensing authority was 
contacted by Mr Muhammad Sattar of trading name Wavemax Limited.  Transfer and 
DPS application forms were sent on request and on 8 March 2018 the licensing 
authority received applications to transfer the licence holder and DPS from Mr Mainul 
Islam to Mr Harun Miah.  Home Office Immigration Enforcement objected to the transfer 
on 20 March 2018.  There is a separate hearing on 19 April 2018 to determine this 
objection, it is not the subject of this review application hearing.

The licence holder’s legal representative has been invited to make any submission they 
may wish in response, this will be circulated to all parties prior to the hearing if received.

Licensing Lawyers of Wallingford have been instructed to represent the licence holder 
Mr Harun Miah and restaurant manager Mr Muhammad Sattar.

List of Attachments

 Home Office Immigration Enforcement Application for Review
 Copy of current premises licence PR0194

Reasons for Decision
Not applicable

Alternative Options considered, if any
None 

List of Background Papers
Attachments List as Detailed above

Contact  Karen Court Service  Public Protection Partnership
Telephone No  01635 519791 Email  karen.court@westberks.gov.uk
Date  18 April 2018 Version No.  1

9



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Menghis Semhar [mailto:Semhar.Menghis1@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 February 2018 13:44
To: Licensing
Cc: Wilkinson Matthew; Evanson Lee-Ann; Tasking ICE South Central
Subject: REVIEW-Haweli Twyford, 15 Church Street, Twyford, Reading, RG10 9DN
 
Hi,
 
Please see attached an application for the review of a premises license for Haweli 
Twyford, 15 Church Street, Twyford, Reading, RG10 9DN.
 
The review has been sent to the premises license holder and to all responsible authorities. 
 
Regards
 
Semhar Menghis
Home Office
Interventions and Sanctions Directorate| Alcohol and LNR licensing Team| Immigration Enforcement   
Apollo House| 3rd Floor | 36 Wellesley Rd | Croydon | CR9 2BY
 
 

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please return it to the address
it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.
This email message has been swept for computer viruses.

**********************************************************************

**********************************************************************

 

Click here to report this email as spam.

DISCLAIMER
You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in this 
message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the exclusive use of 
the addressee). The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator.

If you are not the addressees any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination or use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you received this message in error please return it to the originator and confirm that you have deleted all 
copies of it.

All messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the latest antivirus products. This does 
not guarantee a virus has not been transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own precautions 
for the detection and eradication of viruses. 

11

Agenda Annex

mailto:Semhar.Menghis1@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/MZbqvYs5QwJvpeaetUwhCQ==


This page is intentionally left blank



13

Agenda Annex



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



Licensing Act 2003: PRO 1 94Premises Licence Summary
LOCALIU]9RITY

WOKINGHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Service
Wokingham Borough Council
Shute End
WOKINGHAM
BERKSHIRE
RG4O IWW

Premises Detafls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR IF NONE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Haweli Tandoori Restaurant
15 Church Street, Twyford, Berkshire, RG1O 9DN. Telephone 0118 932 0939

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- any playing of recorded music
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

•‘id Area if ar Description Time From Time To :‘;.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Noon 2:30pm
Monday to Sunday 5:00pm 1 1:00pm

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 11:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 1 1:30pm
Seasonal Variations:
New Year’s Eve,
1000 - 0000, (ii a Sunday 1200 - 2330) pius from end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to start
of permitted hours on following day (or if there are no permitted hours on the following day then
midnight on 31 December)

ThE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMiSES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday Noon 2:30pm
6:00pm 11:00pm

WI4ERETtIE LICENCE AUThORISES SUPçUES OF ALCOHOL WHEtHER THESE ARE ON AND I OftOFF SUPPLIES;

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mainul ISLAM Haweli Twyford, 15 Church Street, Twyford, Berkshire, RG1O GDN.

I 11111 1111111111111 INIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIII Variation AppHcatin n PRO 194/10970 Page 4 of 5Printed by LaiPac on 18 Aug 2010 at 1341 21

Agenda Annex



Licensing Act 2003 PRO 1 94Premises Licence Summary
REGSERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

I I

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mainul ISLAM I
STATE WHETHERACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHIWREN is RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

J O’Brien

Date of issue: 18 August, 2010 Principal Environmental Health Officer

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2010 at 13.41 IJINhIN!IliIiIIIIiIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Variabon Application PR01941I0970 PageS of 522



Licensing Act 2003 PRO 1 94Premises Licence
-

Annex 1
Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Cor.dition - supply of alcohol
• 1) that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence (a) at any time when there is no designated premises supervisor

in respect of the premises licence, or (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended: and

• 2) that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

Notification of change of name or address
(1) The holder of a premises licence must, as soon as is reasonably practicable, notify the relevant licensing authority of any change in -

• (a) name and address
• (b) unless the designated premises supervisor has already notified the authority under subsection (4), the name and address of that

supervisor
(2) a notice under (1) must be accompanied by the premises licence (or the appropriate part of the licence) or, if that is not practical, by a
statement of the reasons of for the failure to produce the licence (or pad).
(3) where the designated premises supervisor under a premises licence is not the holder of the licence, he may notify the relevant licensing
authority of any change in his name and address

Annex 2
Embedded RestrIctions

Embedded Restrictions carried over from Licensing Act 1964- copy attached

with additional conditions.

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for consumpLon by such a person as
an ancillary to his meal

Suitable beverages, other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking woter) shall be equafly available for consumption with, or otherwise, as an
ancillary to meals served in the licensed premises

plus conditions subject to which existing licence(s) has been granted

a) General

Staff carefully supervised.

b) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Alarms installed
Premises properly run

c) Public Safety

Careful watch kept. Police advised of any problems.

d) Prevention of Public Nuisance

Children under 18 must be accompanied by adults and children are watched by staff.

e) Protection of Children from Harm

Children must be accompanied by adults.

Annex 3
Plans

plans of premises attached - Drawing Number 280/DiD/i dated July 2010

Printed by LaPac on 18 Aug 2010 at 13.41 IIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIIINIIfINIIIUHIllhIIIU Variation Application PR0194/10970 Page 3 of 5

ANNEXES .. .

23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Order of Procedure
	3. Application for review of the premises licence PR0103 - Haweli Twyford, 15 Church Street, Twyford RG10 9DN
	 Email setting out the review
	 Application for review
	 Summary of Licence

